

19yy Dons Finsrud, Henrik

Fra Linkedin 2015, connections: 249

Fagleder innovasjon / Innovation manager at KS Kommunesektorens organisasjon Oslo Area, Norway Research



Summary

20+ years of experience with action research projects in enterprises, networks, clusters and regional contexts. Finsrud has managed a number of large projects, designed and chaired national and international conferences, and is skilled at facilitating dialogue conferences and other participatory processes.

Specialties:Regional innovation, collaboration, network and cluster development, the Norwegian model, regional partnerships, lean, employee driven innovation, medarbeiderdrevet innovasjon, participation.

Experience

Fagleder innovasjon / Chief Advisor Innovation PhD KS Kommunesektorens organisasjon, The Norwegian Association of Local and Regional Authorities August 2014 – Present (6 months)Oslo Area, Norway

Research director / forskningsleder Work Research Institute at Oslo and Akershus University College of Applied Sciences August 2011 – July 2014 (3 years)Oslo

Senior Researcher Work Research Institute October 1989 – August 2011 (21 years 11 months)Oslo

Education

Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU)Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Industrial Economy and Technology Management 2004

Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU) MSc, Industrial Economy 1984 – 1988

VGs

Advice for Contacting Henrik D. henrik.finsrud@afi.no